FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

PAN2127 - Security Services:
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/22b72a68-9055-4fbb-a02e-d6f1da6ecf80

The details we require are:
• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages
• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date
• Start date & duration of framework/contract?
• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
The Council holds some of the information you have asked for.

What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract? 

	Ref 
	Performance Indicator 
	Performance Bands 
	 
	 

	KPI 1 

 
	Reporting to duty on time 

Measure Security Staff arriving and leaving site at specified time by checking signing in and out each time 
	95% 
	94-80% 
	Below 

80% 

	KPI 2 
	Reporting of incidents 

Measure that the Supplier is recording incident in every case  
	100% 
	99-80% 
	Below 

80% 

	KPI 3 
	Provision of Management Information 

Timely provision of MI reporting 
	All 
	Less than all 
	 
	 

	KPI4 
	Customer Satisfaction 

Measure to report Customer Satisfaction with the Service 
	95% 
	94-80% 
	Below 

80% 

	KPI5 
	Responding to Complaints 

Measure to report how quickly complaints are responded to 
	95% 
	94-80% 
	Below 

80% 

	KPI6 
	Health & Safety 

Measure to report accidents, incidents and near misses – Reporting only 
	0 
	1 
	2+ 

	KPI7 
	Social Value 

Measure to report Suppliers achievement against Social Value commitment – Reporting only 
	All 
	Less than all 
	 
	 

	KPI8 
	Environmental 

Measure to report Suppliers achievement against Environmental commitment – Reporting only 
	All 
	Less than all 
	 
	 


Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date

	 
	2022
	2023
	Total

	Churchill (Amulet)
	£128,103.08
	£149,952.69
	£278,055.77


The remaining questions are not applicable as this was a call off from an external framework with Yorkshire Procurement Organisation (YPO), and the contract has now been terminated. This is therefore information not held.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
